# Alessandra Ottolini

## SENIOR ASSOCIATE

Alessandra Ottolini has expertise in intellectual property consultancy with focus on the strategic management of trademark portfolios, including all the activities needed in order to build, strengthen and defend IP rights in extra judicial and judicial proceedings before the Italian Patent and Trademark Office, the European Union Intellectual Property Office, the Tribunal and the Court of Justice of the European Union.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Senior Associate | 2020

Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2018 - 2020

Legance - Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Lawyer | 2015 - 2018

Perani Pozzi Associati - Perani & Partners S.p.A., Milan, Italy

Trainee lawyer and Trainee Trademark & Design Attorney | 2012 – 2015 Perani Pozzi Associati – Perani & Partners S.p.A., Milan, Italy

#### **EDUCATION**

201

Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy

2015

Admitted to the Italian Industrial Property Consultants Institute – Trademark & Design Section

201

Combined Bachelor and Master of Science in Law, Università Commerciale Luigi Bocconi, Milan, Italy

2010

Exchange Program, Arizona State University, Tempe, Arizona, U.S.A.



# INFO

- Date of Birth
  17<sup>th</sup> April 1988
- Telephone
  +39 02 89 63 071
  Fax
  +39 02 89 63 07 810
- E-Mail
  aottolini@legance.it
- Website www.legance.com
- Office
  Milan, Italy
- Languages
  Italian
  English

# PRACTICE AREAS



Intellectual Property